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December 6, 2004

Sharon Thomas, Consultant
Technologies Management, Inc.
Post Office Drawer 200

Winter Park, Florida 32790-0200

Re: Docket No. 041370-T1

Dear Ms. Thomas:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration
No. TI292 from Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc. to Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc.
d/b/a STS Telecom, effective December 3, 2004, which was filed in this office on December 3, 2004,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Kay Flynn OY1370-TI
From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2005 9:24 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Saturn again

Exactly, thanks. I only caught it when they submitted the name change.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2005 9:22 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Saturn again

We won't correct that now, since it's essentially "history" with this name change, but will be sure the
current name is correct.

Okay?

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2005 9:21 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Saturn again

No comma should have been in the original registration either.
————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2005 9:00 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: Saturn again

Toni, I see now that you don't include commas before the "Inc." but there is a comma in the current name
in MCD. T'll update the title to show no comma in the new name.
Let me know if questions.

Kay



